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Re: PQ 2012/24

‘To Ask the Minister for Health for an update on plans to provide additional bed capacity
at Mayo University Hospital; and if he will make a statement on the matter. — Alan Dillon’
Dear Deputy Dillon,

Mayo University Hospital has a brief at final draft stage for a bed block, there are provisional
plans and drawings and location identified.

There is a national plan in relation to the allocation of acute beds for the next number of years

and at this moment we are not clear if Mayo University Hospital is phase 1 or phase 2.

Thank you for your query and | hope this clarifies the matter.

Yours sincerely,

Catherine Donohoe,
Hospital Manager,
Mayo University Hospital.

MUH web: http://www.saolta.ie/hospital/muh
Web: www.saolta.ie

Twitter: (@saoltagroup




